Conservation Commission
Minutes DRAFT
March 17, 2022
Marlborough City Hall — 3 Floor, Memorial Hall
7:00 PM

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman, Allan White, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, David
Williams, Karin Paquin and William Dunbar. Priscilla Ryder - Conservation Officer was
also present.

Absent: none

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of March 3, 2022, and February 17, 2022 were
reviewed and on a motion by Mr. White second by Mr. Clancy to approve the minutes as
written, the Commission voted 7-0 to approve.

Public hearings:

Abbreviated Notice of Intent (continued from 3/3/2022)

74 & 82 Paquin Dr. - Scott Ferrecchia
Ms. Ryder explained the changes to the plans and showed photos from the site
walk earlier with Mr. DiPersio and Mr. Parente showing the location of the stakes.
Based on discussions with Tom DiPersio in the field and based on his research
and survey by the DPW the top of the spillway is at elevation 261.0’. Therefore,
the land under the water below the 261.0’ elevation belongs to the city and
anything above that would belong to the adjacent landowner. These
adjustments will be made to the plans. It was determined that if the face of the
wall on the water side was at or above 261.0’ that would work.

Mr. Ferrecchia explained that the waves during the summer are causing a great
deal of erosion along the shoreline, and he has dragged the sand up now to fill
the gaps. A solid wall would help prevent erosion. He would like to put in 20’ of
blocks from his existing dock to about where the large tree is located as this is
the area receiving the most impact. This section will likely have two layers of
blocks, one buried and one above. It would be placed on a crushed stone footing
and the land above would grade to the top of the wall. After some discussion
about construction methods etc. it was determined, that because the spillway has
been closed and the water level is already rising, that this project will need to wait
until next fall when the water level is dropped again. They will revise the plans
based on the engineering information provided and will submit a revised plan to
the Commission for the April 7" meeting.



NOIB2IMMoD NOBVIs2NcD
TIAS0O etuniM
S20S . §i doveM
fisH lsniomeM ool ¥E - ligH iD dpuoodheM
M9 00N

biveQ ansite nriel 2vemsd 2ione( siidW nsliid nemisdd-yvonald bewb3 no2evd
2ew 19oM0 noitevmeenal - 19byA sllicent 1sdnuQ mseilliW bns niupsd nneX 2meilliwW
Jnezeng oels

snon nesdA

gvew SSOS 71 vieutdged bne S80S £ rdowsM Yo zetunim o7 :2stuniM to isvorqgh
a8 esfunim adi evonaas of vons!D M yd bricose afidW M yd noliom & no bne bawsiven
ovorqqgs o1 0-1 bstov nolegirmmod orlf nasimey

:zpnisst sildy9

{2S0S\E\E mott baunitnos) Inetnl 10 soitoM beisiverddA

siriaoemed Hooe - 10 niupsS S8 A AY
giiz arit mont 2otorg boworz bne ensig 9 of 2epnsro srii benislgxs 1byE 2M
2oistz art! Yo noilsaol sl pniwordz sing1es aM bne oi21eSia M dhiw 1sinss Alsw
ffhss2za aifd no bezsd bns bisit ardf Moiz1sTi0 moT iw 2noizeuczib nddeess
gwtsierT "0 &< noitsvele s ai yewllige arit Yo qo! er! WIQ erli yd yeviue bns
bne yiio ol of 2pnoted noitsvels '0.18S el wolsd 1Sisw sril 19bnu bnsi st
szoriT enwobns! insasibs eril o pnoied biuow et evods purityns
orit 1o 28t ot ¥ 1ert) banirmsisb 2w # _2nslg oril of sbem ed. liiw ainsmizuibs
show bluow igrf ‘0.1'8S evods 70 16 26w sbizetsw sl no llew

iseng & pnizusd me Yemmue ol pnnub 2evew el ferit benielgxs siddosms™ M
It of won qu bnse et begpsib 281 e bns ,enilerore erd? gnols noi2os 1o leab

o ‘08 ni tug of sl bivow sH  nolzone Ineverq gled bluow lisw biloz A .2qsp addl
2i 2irtt 25 belsool 2! sav 99’*‘ a1t averw juods of Aok pnifeixe eif mott gagold

to 2oyl owt aved visail lliw nottdse 2ufl  Josqmi feom st pnivisdet ess on!
pnitoo? snole badzund & No b«a:;s q ad bhsow ' svods ano bne benivd sno ook
notzzuazib amoe 1A lsw sill Yo qot erit of ebsip bluow avods bnsi ot bne
2sri yewllige ani! seusoed 18r) bonirmelst 2sw 5 ats eborilem notforlencd juods
fisw of besn liiw 1ejcw 2idi 18! pruzn vbesls & level ¥eisw orit bns beeoio nesd
enslg ot aeiven lliw yordT nisps baqaoib 2i lavel 1aisw ot narw list Ixen liinu

ol nslq beziver s imduz Hiw bne bsbivong noitermolni pninesnigne eni no beesd
pnitearn ¥ IhgA erd) 10! nolgeimmod o



Conservation Commission
Minutes — March 17, 2022
Page 2 of 4

Violation Updates:

896 Boston Post Rd. — Continued from 2/3/2022 - Mr. Renovo was present, he
explained that he rents this area from Marcello and had been told if he added a berm
he could work in this area. After speaking with Ms. Ryder, he understands that is not
the case and has moved all his equipment and other materials out of the area that he
had removed the leaves, added a berm, and thankfully stopped work before he cut
any trees. He is happy to restore the area. Ms. Ryder noted that the trees remain,
a berm remains, and the soil is raw, she suggested stabilizing the area but asked the
Commission what they wanted to do with the berm. After some discussion about
the soil type and stabilization, it was agreed that several Commission members
would do a site visit to make a final determination. A site visit was set for Tuesday
March 22 at noon. The results of the site visit will be discussed at the next meeting.

630 Forest St. - Project update - As requested at the last meeting the applicant
appeared with his various consultants to discuss moving forward with this site which
has been excavated without a permit. Mr. Turner, Mr. Vento’s, Mr. Wood and Mr.
Fred Keylor were present. Mr. Keylor explained that he is the project engineer and
has prepared a drawing showing the new drainage pipe and upstream and
downstream stabilization, with project sequencing and pumping details. Ms. Ryder
noted that City Engineer Tom DiPersio has reviewed and agrees with this plan. It is
based on the files Bruce Saluk originally provided and he got permission to use
them. Bruce Saluk, working on behalf of the abutter IPG also provided comments
on the size of the rip rap to meet MDOT specks. Mr. Keylor also suggested they put
a weir of boulders on the upstream side of the culvert to help catch debris from
flowing through (creating a natural trash rack of sorts). They also plan to put some
guardrails along the grass area on top to prevent cars from access. They reviewed
the design details of the pipe and construction process and pumping protocols.
They have hired Hancock Engineering to file the Notice of Intent (NOI) for the next
meeting and will also analyze the downstream wetlands impacted by the sediment
discharged by this project. The Commission and the applicant discussed the need
for an emergency certificate to proceed with the work prior to the NOI. It is spring
and each rainstorm that the site remains open is a big threat to the downstream
wetland. It was agreed that the project, now with a plan and an engineer can
proceed to fix the problem and stabilize the site. On a motion by Mr. Skarin, second
by Mr. White, to issue an Emergency Certificate to allow the work to continue as
discussed, the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue. The Commission will
wait for the NOI to be filed for further discussion.

Certificate of Compliance:

DEP 212-1214 615 Williams St. (continued from 3/3/2022) Ms. Ryder noted that
the erosion controls still need to be removed so this was continued to the next
meeting.



feLTiMIMma) HolEVIS2a0])
CLOT 11 owetd - zsfumid
»ic s w —

:eetsbgl noitgiolv

aﬂ.ﬁeamqeawovomﬂ ™4 - SSOSES mon beunitnoD - oA 3269 ncieod 988 «
mec § bebhe ad ¥ biot nasd bardl bns ollenshi mott sete 2irl! 23nsY o 1sri! banisigxe
fon 2i tart =hastzabny 8¢ 1sbvA .M dtiw prblesge 10ftA. ses i ni How bluco sd
ad a4l eons ol Yo juo 2lshatemn teriio bos Wnemaiupe 2ir s bevom asr bns seso il
luo ad enoted how bagaots viluliner bne ymad & bebbs ,20ves! 6l bevornen bart
nisman 2001 arit tsrl baton webyf 2M  8evs erll enotasy of yqged 2i eH  .2asy yns
silf bojes jud sene arlf prusilidsic batesppuz erle ,wen 2t liog erl! bae c=nismen imed &
lwods noigzuazib smoz oftA  mmed erl? riiiw ob o belnsw yorll Ieriw noizgimmod
sradimem noigzimmoD ieevee isri! bes gs esw i noitssllicsie bre =gy lic2 ol
yebesu T 10t joe zaw fieiv sfic A .notemrrplel isnd & edsm of Yaiv aliz & ob bluow
pritsam fxsn enif s be2zuozib ed Hiw Jier: elie adi Yo eflueen el noon i85S dneM

insciiggs &l pritesm fesl el 1 batesupay2A - elsbqu ineion9 - 12 12909 028 «
Aoirtw afiz 2irlt Miw biswro! pnivom zeuseib of 2inelluznoo 2uohisy air dliw beeeqgs
M bag booW M 2'ciasV M peawl M JSirmeq & luodtiw Delevsoxs need zsr
bns Yeanigns osjow ol 2i o 18l benisigxs 10lyaN M ine291q 15w olyed Dend
bris meevequ bns eqgiq spsnisih wan 8l pniworiz gniwsb & bemsaeng esd
18by8 2M _gligtsh pniqmiug bne prtaneupse osjomqg hw noilesilidelz mssitenwob
zifl .nslg 2irll ritiw 299108 bns bewsivan 28d oiexeR0 moT wenignd yhio 8t belon
o aeu ol noizeirmsq jog el bge bsbivorg ylisnipno AuISS aommi? aiti no Sacaed
einsmmo bebivoiq cels 29! wetiuds e o Heded Ao paihow soung .msri

tug yort! batespgue ozis Yolyed M 2¥0eqe TOOM49am of g1 gn erfilo ssizedino -
mo7 endsb Aoisa gisd of heviud arif 1o sbiz meatiequ ot no 21ablucd 1o ew s
amoe iuq ol nelq o2le ysdT (2noz Yo sos destt iswuisn s prliseto) fpucii pniwoit
beweiven yerdl .22s20e moT 2152 Inaveiq ol qol no 8018 228D srit prole Zlisbisup
Zloociom prigmug bns 226301q noidoutiznod bne 8qiq el 1o 2lietet: npizsb el
txen erit 101 (10U} netni Yo 8aital &l eiff of pniveanipnd ¥oooneH beirt evert yedT
tnemibaz e yvd beidsgmi hnsliew msovznwob a1 asyisns oels lliw brs pafear
basn arlt bssaused Josailggs ens bns noizaimmod sl fosjorg aird! yd bopiancab
oninge e # JOW el of voirg show ! v besomq of afsoitihes nispiema ns ot
meatienwob el of tesi! pid & 2i nego zniemst afie £t farit Mctzrsy foes e
ng2 Is8nigna 18 bns nelq s ritiw won 128{0q orti 161! beaps 2sw il Dnslisw
bnogse Anede M yd Goitom 8 nO .asiz arlf ssilidelz bns meidoig art! Xt of besoog
28 suniinog of Aow edt wollg ot s¥eoftinaD yonspemd ne suea of SRdVY M yd
Yiw noizgimmoD ofT _sueai of U-T visyonuosny belov noigzinimod sl bgesiidzid
.noizeuseib yerihul 1ot belit ed of 10U arlt yo! liew

Bonsilcmol 1o sfoofinad

e Badon YebyR .aM (SSOSVEME moti beuninoa) 12 arostlid T8  BFSI-SFSS30
e srif of heundned sew airdl oz bavoms ed of been Hif2 slg1inGo noleone erl)
' angsem




Conservation Commission
Minutes — March 17, 2022
Page 3 0f4

Discussion/Project Updates:

293 Lakeshore Dr. — DEP 212-1211 - dock design approval - The owner has
presented a dock location and design as required in the Order of Conditions issued
for this property. The Ft. Meadow Commission has reviewed the proposal and Ms.
Ryder and Mr. Thomson visited the site to discuss with the owner. Ms. Ryder
presented the Commission with the plan for an L shaped dock to extend at an angle
parallel to the shoreline on the west side of this property. After some discussion on a
motion by Mr. Skarin, second by Mr. White to approve the dock design as presented,
the Commission voted 7-0 unanimously to approve.

Memorial Forest/Desert Natural Area turtle survey — permission - Ms. Ryder noted
that the Eversource project has been asked to continue the turtle survey work along
the gas pipeline for another year. John Vieira of AE Com. has requested permission
for another year of study. On a motion by Ms. Paquin, second by Mr. Dunbar to
approve the request to continue turtle survey for 2022, the Commission unanimously
7-0 approved.

689 Pleasant St. — preliminary Open Space Development Plan - Ms. Ryder noted that
this subdivision is under review by the Planning Board. She provided comments
based on her review for the last Planning Board meeting. The Commission reviewed
the revised plans and noted that seepage collars, wetland replication, vernal pool
protection and 30’ buffer zone as well as the comments Ms. Ryder provided should
be included in a new set of comments to the Planning Board. Ms. Ryder will draft the
letter for the Chairman’s signature.

Felton Conservation Land — mowing - Ms. Ryder noted that she has reached out to
Mr. Stephan to see if he wants to continue mowing the Felton land fields. If he
agrees she will add the license agreement to the next agenda.

Installation of water main on a portion of Pleasant St. and Fitchburg St. - DPW —
minor exempt project. Mr. Clancy noted that the Commission had received a letter
and plans showing the waterline to be installed along Pleasant St. and Fitchburg St.
Ms. Ryder noted that per the regulations if all waterline work is within the existing
roadway layout this can be considered a minor exempt project, only requiring
notification to the Commission. The Commission agreed but asked that Ms. Ryder
convey to the DPW that she be notified when work begins to do an erosion control
inspection and review protocol before work begins. Ms. Ryder will convey.

SuAsCo Small Grant: Ms. Paquin was successful in getting a $3,000 CISMA Small
Grant for 2022 to help the Commission address bittersweet vines at Ghiloni Park and
develop an education program for volunteers to help stop the spread of this invasive
“killing” vine. The Commission thanked Ms. Paquin for doing this work.



SORAMMT ) PO ISERGD
CE0L T s — esfurn?A
bio Eagst -

setsbgy hqm%maaiﬁ

28l wwnwo o7 - levo1ags npesh Aocb - rENCrS 930 = A0 enorlasdel 88
bauzei enobiitinol) 1o 192 il ai betiupet 2& ngiaeh bne naiisdol Aok 8 bainszeq
2M tine lssugog sd) bewsive 2ail noizeimmod wobssM 13 T  yheqong airt? ot

wbyA oM 1enwo ort fiw 22useib of et orlt betieiv noamodT .M bne vebyR

alpne ns 16 bnsixe o ook heysre J ne 1l aslg ot diiw noieaiminod el batnezeg
§ 1o noigauoeib smoz WAA .yhegog sirfl to stie fzaw ot no snilevoriz et of lefisisq
Lbaloseeiq 28 npizst Aob edi 9vonggs of sHdW. M vd broges .AneiE W yvd howam
BvoIaas 9t vieuominenu D-7 betov noizaimmod s

beton 1ebyS .2 - noizzinriag - yoviuz st 891 iwisy! hessOuesto lshomsM
pnols show yavuz sihiug et sumings of bedles nead 2sd 1oeiong axuowy3 ont 1ol
noizgirmeq beteaupst esd Mol 3ATo suelV nrol  J8sy wertions 1ot enilegic 2s8p it
of aecdnuQ M yd bnoosa 'HL_JQB_ gM yd nouom 5 0Q ybute 12 185y 1ortions 10t

Y 2uomingny Noizsimmo) af‘J S80S 10t veiue siny! sunitngd 01 tesupan sl SvoNags
bavenogs O-%

$erl beion 1wbys 2M - neld tnemaqolsveC s08g2 nsq0 isnimilsng - I2 ins2seq €83
ginemmoa bebivoig ed2 .biso8 pninnsld edi yd weive: yebnu & noigivibduz 2irtt
bawsivel noicaunmod siil .pritesm biso8 prinnald 1esl srixgpt weiver it no bezsd
fong IBmey ,NoitEdilge baslisw 215tod spsqes2 st beton bns enslq boziven st
bluorie Babivorg Taby A .2 aanemmos e s llsw 28 snox wettud '0E bns notisstong
ot fieb tiw 19byA 2M 51808 pninngld et of 2insmmod Y0 192 wen & ni bebuloni ad

Swisnpiz 2 asnniend o 1ol weitel

n10 Dersest 2ar oniz iarl) Eafon 19byA 2M - gniwom - bnsd acdsviserod nofiad
ari ¥l _zblaRt bras! hotisd arll pritwom suniinod of 2tnsw ol 1 982 o! nerigeic M
&bnegs fxen aif of inamssips s2nad st bbs Hiw anz esags

— /90 = 12 pwdriatid bas 42 1ns2ssi9 Yo noifeq & N0 Mem 18lsw Yo noilsiisent
aiisl 5 bavisost bed noteaimmoD it 1erlf baton onsiO M. 1o9i0a fgmexs Tonim
12 guddaiil bis 12 ns2esi9 pnole ballsteni ed of emhseiew erl! pniwodiz 2nsiq bne

gnideixs el firtiw 2 iiow. eninssew lls T 2noitslisgs: edl1eq Jeri befon 1ebyit .2M
gnniups? vieo Josjong Igmexe 1onim § D91edi2nod ad me] 2wl fuoysl YEWbB ™M
wbyH .2 Ieit beves fud besgs noizgimmoD arT .ndizeimmod erif of nousdftiton
lowinicd noweone ne ob of enigad Miow nedw beiiton ad are st WA a3 ol yevnod
Navrioo liw +ehyA 2M  2nipad Aicw snolsd lodciong weives bns noitoagam

Hsme AMZ1D 000,22 s prttep ni hitezsooue esw nwpsd 2M newd ilsme 0JeAuC
bns e inolidd i 2smy jsewaeiid 22enbbe noeaimmoD arl gler of S50S w0l nErd
svizevai 21t Yo beeige ant go'z gleri o) 2yeslaulcy Yot meonq rodeiute ne qoleveb

Aow st griob 10l niupsS eM bedinsd! noitgzimmeDd enT aniv “prill®




Conservation Commission
Minutes — March 17, 2022
Page 4 of 4

Correspondence

The following documents were reviewed, and the commission unanimously voted to
accept and place on file:

e Yearly Operational Plan — 2022 — DPW

e MDAR - control vegetation along rights of way — a 5 yr. Vegetation Management Plan

Other Business

e BU College Student Lucy McCabe was present and is doing a research project on
how wetlands are protected in Marlborough. She asked many questions and got lots
of input from the Commission members. She will continue to reach out for additional
information in the coming weeks and months as she does her research. She
thanked the Commission for their time.

Next Conservation Commission meetings: April 7" and April 21, 2022
Adjournment: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:01 PM
Respectfully submitted,

Priscilla Ryder
Conservation/Sustainability Officer



Ao 2HWIG) POBEY I3 W
CR0S5 VI dooghd — petuimid

bio boages
sonebnogestiod
of batov ylzuorminany nolsgimmoo ol bne bewsivay mew sinemucob pmwcliol sdT
et no scalg hne 1qedds

WA - SS0S - nsl9 lEncuswql yhesY »
nslS inamspeneM nottstepsV 1y 2 & - yew 1o 2irph gnole ncilslogey lotnod ~ HAQN  »

‘ zeoniguf a0

no 1o8j07g rdowsseen & gniob 21 bne inseeg 2ew a<iadoM youl Insbule spsiiol UB e
2104 Jop bns enoffesup ynem bedes arig .dpuonodhei. mi baiselcg es abnelaw wor
lsnauibbe ot fuo dogan of suniinoo liw 8d2 .z1admem nolzeimmod artt motl jugni Yo
ene nnegza e esob arie 28 erilnom bns edssw pnimoa el ni noitenmoin
.emit siad] Yot noizeimmoD orit bednsri]

SCOS IS oA bns *F lhgA  2pnileem noizzimmol noitsvisanold fieM
149 r0:@ fs bemuoibs gsw prvesm sif geanizud Yadnul oo pried s1edT nsmmivobA

bettimduz viluttSsqaash
N
L L]
1wbtr¢h silioenS
1eafiO ynhdenisi2ug \noifsyvisencd

(]




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

City/Town

A. General Information

Important: ki

When filing out  1- ApF;I'Qa“t = = f {‘f 1 >
forms on the il T 9 4 ; - .
computer, use ¥ 'x\f }i{;\.{\\w\‘ﬁ. = {%ﬁ’;‘.‘fﬁ'ﬁ&: za e f}(‘ﬁﬁf% g

only the tab key 1[3};{ ’g \V\ w\g‘g

to move your

cursor - do not Ma" Addre A\ X ¢
zse the return CL ¢ ﬁ}( R 3 e \\\i’& ii)&; | }5?\»
ey. o 4ot AT State Zip Code
%jﬁjﬁ - OFD
{ Phone Number " Fax Number (if applicable)
[
2. Representative (if any): 0" A
Nl
Firm
Contact Name ' E-Mail Address

Mailing Address

City/Town ' State Zip Code

Phone Number i : Fax Number (if applicable)

B. Determinations

1. lrequestthe A4/ Ibocrsin make the following determination(s). Check any that apply:
Conservation Comission

! 2
%\a whether the area depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced below is an area subject to
jurisdiction of the Wetlands Protection Act.

] b. whether the boundaries of resource area(s) depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced
below are accurately delineated.

M ¢. whether the work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the Wetlands Protection Act.

[] d. whether the area and/or work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the jurisdiction
of any municipal wetlands ordinance or bylaw of:

Name of Municipality

[J e. whether the following scope of alternatives is adequate for work in the Riverfront Area as
depicted on referenced plan(s).

Page 1 of 4

wpaform1i.dac



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands - T (——
City/Town

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

C. Project Description

.oa Pro;ect Location (use maps and plans to identify the location of the area subject to this request):

@L‘ Yarc S e

eet A dress City/Town

‘Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Number

b. Area Description (use additional paper, if necessary):

/L\S Lt Mg m)@ﬂa{mis in the lacl (74m( wh i ae dc//neﬂ/

nee b built a retaining wall ,u,st o
‘W\L QO IAW—(C&V\C/ Laly cé SM @%214 SM IZI 2008

¢. Plan and/or Map Reference(s):

Tﬂi257 Broch, st~ fool (61 rmvd) %”2 by-22
e ! ate
Title T - Date B
Title - | Date

2. a. Work Description (use additional paper and/or pro ide plan(s) of wom\ if necessary

Install o QIOENE. @@M 187 1
_@_Lm&_gm,_ pool be /oczc &bow/ the

,,50’(‘,&%&“4 L)LL/)/EI, 3M.n_< shog o '{)(ams .

wpaform1.doc Page 2 of 4



%\?g

wpaformi.doc

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

City/Town

C. Project Description (cont.)

b. Identify provisions of the Wetlands Protection Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant
from having to file a Notice of Intent for all or part of the described work (use additional paper, if
necessary).

3. a. Ifthis application is a Request for Determination of Scope of Alternatives for work in the
Riverfront Area, indicate the one classification below that best describes the project.

[ single family house on a lot recorded on or before 8/1/96
[ Single family house on a lot recorded after 8/1/96
Expansion of an existing structure on a lot recorded after 8/1/96

Project, other than a single family house or public project, where the applicant owned the lot
before 8/7/96

New agriculture or aquaculture project
Public project where funds were appropriated prior to 8/7/96

Project on a lot shown on an approved, definitive subdivision plan where there is a recorded deed
restriction limiting total alteration of the Riverfront Area for the entire subdivision

Residential subdivision; institutional, industrial, or commercial project
Municipal project

District, county, state, or federal government project

0 Y O - o o O

Project required to evaluate off-site alternatives in more than one municipality In an
Environmental Impact Report under MEPA or in an alternatives analysis pursuant to an
application for a 404 permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or 401 Water Quality
Certification from the Department of Environmental Protection.

b. Provide evidence (e.g., record of date subdivision lot was recorded) supporting the classification
above (use additional paper and/or attach appropriate documents, if necessary.)

Page 3 of 4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands RS
City/Town

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

D. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Request for Determination of Applicability
and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my
knowledge.

I further certify that the property owner, if different from the applicant, and the appropriate DEP Regional
Office were sent a complete copy of this Request (including all appropriate documentation)
simultaneously with the submittal of this Request to the Conservation Commission.

Failure by the applicant to send copies in a timely manner may result in dlsmlssal of the Request for
Determination of Applicability.

Name and address 0 ?he property owner
< \\\1\( £C VL , —

Name \ @( &\m\& \,\ ,,-_ij\,‘
Mailing Addréss
UV \(,.}(){{4()

t’ ANV O
City/Town o ) = JZ
WO

State ) Zip Cade

Signatures:

| also understand that n mcatlon of this Request will be placed in a local newspaper at my expense

in accordance )M&h:% ion40.05(3)(b)(1) of the Wetlands Protection Act regulatr ns.
Al 200 22

Slgnaturn/of Applfjéb% Date

\,

Signature of Representative (if any) Date

Page 4 of 4



Priscilla Ryder

From: Erik R <eramirez9147@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:38 PM
To: Priscilla Ryder

Subject: Re: 129 Breach St. - pool

Hi Priscilla,

Hope all is well. The pool is an 18 foot round with the depth of 52 inches. and its got a 6inch resin post with
galvanized steel wall.

Erik
781 907 0715

On Thu, Mar 24, 2022 at 1:16 PM Priscilla Ryder <pryder@marlborough-ma.gov> wrote:

" HI Erik,

We are putting the legal add in today for your pool project for the meeting on April 7*".

~ Ilooked over your application and can fill in the missing information if you can provide the following:

1. Size of pool round or rectangular and how many feet.

2. Check out this diagram | made and let me know if this is the approximate location of the pool (see diagram at
this link https://tinyurl.com/yb444e63) . If thisis correct I'll put a label on this plan and add this to your
application. ;

3. For description | willadd:  back yard is divided by a retaining wall which marks the 20" wetland buffer zone as
established by the previous owner and approved by the Conservation commission under DEP 212-1055.

4. For work description | will add:  Installation of an above ground pool whichis X’ by x’ in size. This will be
located outside the 30’ wetland buffer zone as shown on the attached GIS map sketch. This is will be staked in
the field for inspection.

© Once | get this information from you | will fill out the form and you will be all set.

© Thanks,
Priscilla Ryder

Conservation/ Sustainability Officer



129 Beach St. - Pool

Marlborough, MA Technologies

Precision Mapping. Geespatial Sciutions.

1inch = 20 Feet
20 40

www.cai-tech.com

20" from wetland

) .
-

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.







=

1



Susan Brown

From: doug.stephan@gmail.com

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Priscilla Ryder

Subject: RE: Felton Conservation Land

Did not keep track of each field, but know we got four twenty bale truckloads out of those fields.
Happy to move forward again.

From: Priscilla Ryder <pryder@marlborough-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Doug Stephan <doug.stephan@gmail.com>

Cc: Susan Brown <sbrown@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: Felton Conservation Land

Hi Doug,

I'm just following up to see if you are still interested in mowing the Felton Conservation Land this year
again. If so | can get the annual license process started.

Also, can you provide us with a short summary of when and how much hay you got last year. |know
you only could get one cut in due to the rainy weather last year. Attached is an example letter we
received from the previous farmer- so something simple and similar would be needed before we move
onto the new license.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Priscilla Ryder

Conservation/ Sustainability Officer
140 Main St., City Hall

Marlborough, MA 01752
508-460-3768

“Whenever there’s a large spill of solar energy, it’s just called a nice day” northern sun



LICENSE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT made this day of April, 2022 by and between the CTIY OF
MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation in Middlesex County, Massachusetts, acting
by its Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as the COMMISSION, and
Stephan Family Realty Trust; Doug Stephan, 842 Edmands Rd, Framingham, MA,
hereinafter referred to as the LICENSEE,

WITNESSES that:

The LICENSEE is hereby given the privilege and license by the COMMISSION to use
the land more fully described below from July 1, 2022 to May 1, 2023(for one year) for
the sole purposes and upon the terms and conditions herein below set forth:

L Description of Licensed Premises:

Felton Conservation Land located on Elm Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts,
shown as Parcel 148 on Assessor’s Map 66. The cultivation and cutting of hay
shall be limited to the existing hayfields on the property.

II. The Licensee shall pay an annual rental fee prior to June 1 of each year of this
License Term, in the amount of $25 per acre per the license period. In lieu of a
cash payment, the Licensee may, with prior approval by the Commission, provide
services for the maintenance or improvement of the licensed land in accordance
with a mutually agreed upon written schedule detailing the services to be
performed and their values. Services may include, but are not limited to, the
mowing, cutting or removal of vegetation, the improvement of wildlife habitat,
the maintenance of culverts, tree stump and brush removal, trail maintenance,
and public access improvements.

The Licensee shall not sublet the property for any reason nor allow any other
party to operate under this license.

II1. The LICENSEE agrees to the following conditions:

A. The aforesaid premises may be used by the LICENSEE solely for the
growing of hay. No animals may be raised, penned, or pastured on the

property.

B. Fields shall be cultivated by organic farming practices. The guidelines of
the Natural Organic Farming Association (NOFA) shall be the basis of the
farming practices. Insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, other pesticides,
and inorganic fertilizers shall not be used except in the case of pest
infestations that cannot be controlled by means other than pesticides. Pre-

Felton Conservation Land License 1



approval of the COMMISSION of the list of possible pesticides which
may be used shall be obtained by the LICENSEE prior to any pesticide
application.

(G} The Licensee agrees to take good and appropriate care of said premises, to
control soil erosion as completely as possible, and to maintain the
premises in as good condition and repair as the beginning or as later
improved. Normal wear and depreciation from causes beyond the
LICENSEE’s control is expected. ;

D. Except where removal is expressly agreed upon between the LICENSEE
and the COMMISSION, the LICENSEE shall take care to prevent injury
to trees and shrubs on the premises. Woody vegetation encroaching on the
fields may be cleared after discussion with the COMMISSION and
appropriate flagging or other designation.

E. The LICENSEE agrees to apply lime at least once during the license
period at rates recommended by the Middlesex County Cooperative
Extension Service, as soil test deem necessary.

F. The LICENSEE agrees to till and drag the field to restore its contours.
Brush and stones will be removed as necessary.

G. The LICENSEE agrees to fertilize at rates necessary to maintain the soil
fertility in a good or better condition than existed at the beginning of the
license period.

H. The LICENSEE shall keep the premises free from all litter and waste.

| & If stones are removed, they shall be deposited in specific stone dumps
located as approved by the COMMISSION.

% No topsoil, loam, gravel, rock, sand, humus or other types of earthen or
mineral matter shall be removed without the written consent of the
COMMISSION. :

K. Access for equipment to the rear field shall be limited to one entry point
from Elm Street and by a route to be agreed upon by the COMMISSION
and the LICENSEE.

169 The LICENSEE shall not conduct any retail sales or direct produce
distribution operation on the premises.

M. The LICENSEE agrees to provide the COMMISSION annually by
January 31, a brief written report of haying activity. The report shall

Felton Conservation Land License 2



IV.

VI

include, but not be limited to, crop yields, soil improvements, vandalism,
pest problems, and plans for the following year.

N. The COMMISSIOIN and the LICENSEE reserve the right to modify, in
writing, the terms and conditions of the license at the time of the annual
review. From time to time, agricultural practices may, however be varied
at the direction of the COMMISSION in order to preserve other
community interests.

0, If the LICENSEE so chooses, renewal of the License shall be requested
before April 30, 2023.

Structures:

No use or development of the premises other than for agricultural purposes shall
be permitted. The COMMISSION may in its discretion approve the construction
and/or placement of one or more storage structures upon request by the
LICENSEE.

Access:

The LICENSEE shall permit the public access to the premises for recreational
purposes provided, however, that the LICENSEE, in accepting this condition does
not thereby waive any remedies he may have against any member of the public
who shall damage his crops or property on land covered by this license. The
LICENSEE shall keep the trails unobstructed. The COMMISSION and its agents
shall have unrestricted access to these aforesaid premises at all times.

The public shall be allowed year-round access to the premises for recreational
purposes. Public access shall be given to the licensed area via specifically
designated access points and trails established to prevent the likelihood of damage
to crops. No unauthorized motorized vehicles shall be permitted. The
Commission will cooperate with the Licensee in developing rules and erecting
signs or barriers to limit vehicular access to the agricultural fields and to prevent
crop damage due to public access.

Licensee shall be familiar with the Commission’s rules regarding public access to
the property and shall report immediately any apparent rule violation to the
Commission.

Indemnification:

The LICENSEE hereby agrees to indemnify the City of Marlborough and its
officers, boards, commissions, committees and employees for any losses it or they
incur by reason of neglect, omission or default on the part of the LICENSEE or is

Felton Conservation Land License 3



VII

VIIIL

IX.

agents or employees which arises out of Licensees’ operations under this license
agreement.

Insurance:

Before executing this agreement, the LICENSEE shall purchase and maintain at
his expense for the duration of this agreement, a policy of insurance providing for
bodily injury and property damage which may result from the operations of the
LICENSEE, its employees and agents and shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Conservation Commission, City of Marlborough, their agents and employees
under this agreement. Written evidence of this insurance shall be submitted to the
COMMISSION. The COMMISSION shall receive proper notification in the
event of cancellation of such insurance coverage.

Termination:

The LICENSEE agrees that if the COMMISSION shall determine at any time
during the term of this agreement that the LICENSEE is using any of the premises
in violation of the terms and conditions of this agreement, the COMMISSION
may terminate all or part of this agreement. The COMMISSION may require
suspension of activity by the LICENSEE on the premises pending a review of
alleged violations. Termination or suspension of this agreement shall be by a vote
of a majority of the COMMISSION.

The LICENSEE may terminate this License by notifying the COMMISSION in
writing of his intentions to do so, so long as he leaves the land in as good a
condition as it was at the beginning of the license period.

The LICENSEE agrees to vacate the premises without further notice at the
expiration of this license and any renewal period, leaving the land in good
condition.

Upon cancellation, revocation, termination, or expiration of the license, or as soon
thereafter as is practical given seasonal weather conditions, the licensee shall
permanently stabilize the soil with a grass crop.

Assignment:

The LICENSSEE shall not assign by power of attorney, or otherwise, the right
and privilege conferred upon it by this license, or any portion thereof.

Felton Conservation Land License 4



In witness hereof on this day of July, 2021 the following parties have executed
this agreement:

MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION:

Edward Clancy

Allen White

Dennis Demers

Dave Williams

John Skarin

Karin Paquin

William Dunbar
LICENSEE:
Doug Stephan
Notary Acknowledgment:
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Middlesex County; On this day of |,

2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared Edward Clancy
and (name) proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification which were

To be the persons whose names are signed on the proceeding document and
acknowledged to me that they each signed it voluntarily for the stated purpose, as a
member of the Marlborough Conservation Commission and as the Licensee respectively.

Susan Brown, Notary Public
My commission expires on

Felton Conservation Land License 5



City of Marlborough

Conservation Commission  swwi

David Williams
140 Main Street ﬁeﬁr;n;s&@;;;zers
a
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Kerin Caguin
Tel. (5 08) 460-3768 Facsimile (508 ) 460-3747 William Dunbar

@riscilla Ryder Conservation Officer

March 22, 2022

Barbara Fenby, Chairwomen
Planning Board

City Hall

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: 689 Pleasant St. Open Space Development Concept Plan
Dear Chairwomen and Members:

At its meeting on March 17, 2022, the Conservation Commission reviewed the revised preliminary
subdivision plans titled: “Open Space Development (step one) Beauchemin Estates, a single-family
development in Marlborough Massachusetts (689 Pleasant St.)” by D.K. Engineering, dated 2/10/22 last
revised 3/6/22.

The Commission provides these additional comments which incorporate comments made on March 10%
by Ms. Ryder, so these are the all-inclusive comments approved by the Commission.

1. The revised Conventional Concept plan now shows the detention basin; however, it does not
provide a location for wetland replication, which would be needed for the stream crossing.
The wetland setback is still shown as 25’ rather than 30’ which is now the current wetland
setback policy. The Open Space Concept Plan still shows the detention basin in the open space
parcel which the regulations do not allow. No work in the 30" no disturb wetland setback is
permitted including no utilities or drainage and no clearing. These items should be shown more
clearly on the plans to determine realistic number of lots.

2. The 2.55+ acres of open space shown on the Open Space Development Concept is an important
wetland that feeds Flagg Brook and then Ft. Meadow Reservoir. Providing ample protection to
this wetland will in turn help to preserve Ft. Meadow water quality. Therefore, this Open Space
parcel would be acceptable for open space. We do note that normally we don’t encourage
these isolated pockets of open space as they become difficult to maintain etc. Butin this
situation, it can be protected for its wetland and habitat value and not necessarily for public use
or trail access. With climate change and warmer temperatures our wetlands and woodlands
will need to work harder to keep the air cooler and provide habitat and shade to wetland
dependent critters.

3. Wetland value. When the Commission walked this site to verify the wetland line with the
developer, a small depression area was identified as a potential vernal pool. The calculations
for flood storage weren’t met to officially certify it. However, we believe it has the
characteristics and function of a vernal pool. This pool lies within the proposed open space
portion of this lot which falls between the wetland and Map 28 lot 18. This is another reason to




keep a good portion of the open space undisturbed to enhance the wildlife values of these

areas.
4, In regard to the design guidelines, the Commission finds that the proposed project satisfies

those criteria: Specifically, this open space development will:

a. Provide protection to Flagg Brook watershed and maintains this important wildlife
corridor along the brook.

b. Consolidate the open space as a large, contiguous unit.

C. The elements of the site plan are arranged favorably with existing natural features so as
to minimize soil removal, tree cutting and general disturbance of the site.

d. Provide protection to the wetland in the area by allowing for a much wider natural

vegetated area along the stream edges and protecting the slopes from future
development.

e. The wooded open space provides shade and cooling to the stream by allowing the
woodland to remain along the wetland, providing good wildlife value.

5. The Commission recommends that the conveyance of the proposed open space parcel be to the
city of Marlborough for conservation and open space protection purposes under MGL Ch. 40
sec. 8C. As has been done for all other open space developments $5,000 should be requested to
be deposited to the city’s conservation maintenance fund for future maintenance of this site.
The applicant also has the option to have the land held by a homeowner’s association as
outlined in the ordinance, if they so choose.

6. The roadway and some of the houses and utility construction fall within the 100’ buffer zone to
the wetland, therefore, this subdivision plan will require the filing of a Notice of Intent (wetland
permit) for the subdivision roadway and for several of the individual lots.

7. During the more detailed subdivision design, it will be critical that the underground utilities
including sewerage and drainage contain seepage collars so as not to inadvertently drain the
wetland by conveying groundwater along its bedding.

The Commission looks forward to reviewing the revised plans once the items noted above have been
addressed.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

2l ey,

Ed Clancy
Chairman

Cc: Tom DiPersio, City Engineer

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner
Conservation Commission




Priscilla Ryder

From: Mark Dascoli

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 6:38 AM

Cc: Kevin Breen: Tselikis, Nicholas - Marlborough, MA; Priscilla Ryder; David Giorgi; Jackie
D'Alio; James Dascoli; Matthew Santella; Dominic Goncalves;
linda.quinn@firstgroup.com; Christopher White; Douglas Dias; michael.williams; Amy
Edlemon; Thomas DiPersio; Sean Divoll; Theodore Scott; Christopher LaFreniere; Mayor;
Jeffrey Gogan; ltettke@republicservices.com; City Council; Hutchinson, Jeremy; Stephen
Phalen; Patricia Bernard; Katlyn Miller

Subject: Construction Season 2022

All,

Please see the information below regarding ongoing and upcoming construction projects we have scheduled to date:

Ongoing:

Sudbury Street Area Sewer Project Phase 5

The project consisted of water replacement, sewer installation and resurfacing of roadway remains
Project Limits: Minehan Lane

Project Completion: Summer 2022

Contractor: Revoli Construction

No traffic impacts

Lead Service Replacement Phase 4 and Phase 5

The project consists of replacing approx. 220 lead services and final trench paving at approximately 500 locations
Project Limits: Various Locations

Project Completion: Spring 2023

Contractor: Cedrone Corp.

Traffic delays and road closures to thru traffic-local traffic only

Cedar Hill Standby Water Pump Station

The project consisted of a multi pump submersible pitless pumping system, a new separate electric service, and all
related piping and control services

Project Limits: Cedar Hill Pump Station

Project Completion: Summer 2022

Contractor: UEL Contractors, Inc.

No traffic impacts expected

Resurfacing and Reconstruction of Various Streets and Appurtenant Work

The project consists of milling, reclaiming, paving and sidewalk replacement
Project Limits: Neil Street, Lambert Street and Zompetti Street

Project Completion: Summer 2022

Contractor: Lazaro Paving Corp.

Traffic delays and road closures to thru traffic-local traffic only

Reconstruction of Lincoln Street

The project consisted of roadway reconstruction, replacement of curbing, sidewalks. Traffic signal upgrades and
punchlist items are to be completed

Project Limits: Highland Street to Broad Street
Project Completion: Summer 2022

04X



Contractor: E.H. Perkins Construction, Inc.
Traffic delays and road closures to thru traffic-local traffic only

Rt. 20 East-Water Main Replacement and MassDOT Reconstruction Project

The project consists of water, sewer and drainage improvement including roadway reconstruction, traffic signal
upgrades and sidewalk replacement/installation

Project Limits: Phelps Street to Sudbury Town Line

Tentative Start Date: Spring 2022

Project Completion: Spring 2024

Contractor: Ludlow Construction

Major traffic delays to be expected

Resurfacing of Donald J. Lynch Boulevard

The project consists of roadway resurfacing, enhanced pedestrian and bicycle accommodations
Project Limits: Solomon Pond Mall West Driveway to Bigelow Street

Tentative Start Date: Spring 2022

Project Completion: Spring 2023

Contractor: JH Lynch and Sons, Inc.

Traffic delays are to be expected

Upcoming:

Sewer Rehabilitation at Various Locations

The project consists of lining the existing sewer mains and sewer manholes

Project Limits: Boston Post Road East (Ghiloni Park Access Road to Village Drive) and sewer easement off of
Simarano Drive along Value Way and Results Way

Tentative Start Date: Spring 2022

Project Completion: Spring 2022

Contractor: Insituform

Traffic delays are to be expected

Water Main Installation

The project consists of new water main installation including hydrants, and services

Project Limits: Pleasant Street (Ash Street to Fitchburg Street) and Fitchburg Street (Pleasant Street to Crowley
Drive) -

Tentative Start Date: Spring 2022

Project Completion: Fall 2022

Contractor: Oliveira Construction

Traffic delays are to be expected

Reconstruction of Harrison Place

The project consists of roadway reconstruction, sewer improvements, granite curbing and cement concrete
sidewalks

Tentative Start Date: Spring 2022

Project Completion: Summer 2022

Contractor: TBD

Road closed-Dead End

Eversource gas main relays at Various Locations

The project consists of gas main relays and final trench paving
Project Limits: Gas main relays-Rt. 20 (Phelps to Sudbury Town Line), Main Street (Mechanic Street to Bolton
Street), Liberty Street, Ringold Street, Stow Road (Fitzgerald Road to Simpson Road)



e Project Limits: Final trench paving-South Bolton Street, Granger Boulevard, Curtis Avenue, Millham Street,
Dudley Street (Millham Street to East Dudley Street)

e Tentative Start Date: Rt. 20 Ongoing-All others Spring 2022
e Project Completion: Spring 2022
e Contractor: Eversource-Deveraux

Letters will be mailed out to the impacted property owners regarding the upcoming reconstruction project prior to the start
of construction.

Should you have any questions and/or comments during construction, please let us know.

Thanks,

Mark J. Dascoli

Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Engineering Division
P:508.624.6910 Ext. 33206
M: 774.463.9243

Email: mdascoli@marlborough-ma.gov



neie =l

1O TR

T LTy vl

T muE L s T8 giat AL -sm oSG et EL T b mead e
=t el e rr et rolial =S oo]meel
wreep” ude (14 anpopad 7 38 aasd] ~e1Z copee-T

v = N »
U TER S F i 2
st L LT 2 e .

S5 inmeamgu =0 @0 eSS | AT IumEs o BRI LarE 20 OF w0 bebiom S fiw vins |

o i g e

GO,

¢ sably ol ne panwb 2stL T  whar a8 oD ¢fs 1 rad 067 Bleesds

sdnmedT

dos«all § 43N

3850 50l D 1aeteid

s & wilau Yo jasm gl

noiarer | somssamnd

AITEE 21 P it A RG;. 9

RN S S )

s hgly dgirpgodiies s fasanhg (ks re ¥



